September 24, 2013
TO:

Hon. Domenic M. Recchia, Jr. 



Chair, Finance Committee



Members of the Finance Committee

FROM:
Amy Stokes, Finance Division

RE:
Finance Committee Agenda of September 24, 2013 - Resolution approving tax exemptions for one Preconsidered Land Use Items (Council District 2)

Mascot Flats (Block 375, Lot 30) in Manhattan consists of one building with 19 units of rental housing for low income families. The Mascot Flats Housing Development Fund Corporation (“HDFC”) acquired the property in 1993 and received tax benefits pursuant to Real Property Tax Law Section 489 (“J-51 Benefits”). Due to the phase out of J-51 Benefits, the HDFC has not been able to pay real property taxes since 2006. In order to facilitate the project, the HDFC has requested a retroactive exemption from real property taxation pursuant to Private Housing Finance Law Section 577 for the period commencing July 1, 2006 until June 30, 2013. Thereafter, the HDFC has requested a prospective exemption from real property taxation pursuant to Private Housing Finance Law Section 577 for a total real property tax exemption period of forty (40) years from July 1, 2006. The HDFC will enter into a regulatory agreement with HPD establishing certain controls upon the operation of the Exemption Area.

This project has the approval of Councilmember Mendez.

